Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 2:20 PM

To: skerby@nycourts.gov

Subject: WHAT IS THE STATUS of this FOIL/Records Request: Chief Administrative Judge
approvals of increases, decreases, and interchanges in fiscal year 2015-2016...

Attachments: 2-5-16-foil-oca-interchanges-2015-16-budget.pdf

Dear Ms. Kerby,

| have received no response to my attached February 5th FOIL/records request, aside from your February 5th e-mail
acknowledgment stating that you expected to respond “within 20 business days”.

Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 9:52 AM

To: skerby@nycourts.gov

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Chief Administrative Judge approvals of increases, decreases, and interchanges in fiscal
year 2015-2016...

Attached is CJA’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.
Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200



